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Important Upcoming Primary Elections Voting Deadlines (as of 7-15-20)

Last day to register to

vote or update
registration

Sunday, July 19

Monday, July 6

Tuesday, August 11

Saturday, August 22

Monday, July 20

Monday, May 11

Thursday, July 9

Is mail

in

being Last day to request
used? absentee ballot

Yes Saturday, August 8

Yes Friday, July 24

Yes Monday, August 10

Yes Monday, September 14

Yes Saturday, August 15

Run-off Friday, August 7

Yes Saturday, August 1

Start of Early Voting

Monday, August 3

Wednesday, July 8

N/A

N/A

Saturday, August 8

Monday, July 20

Monday, August 3
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Deadline to receive mail-in ballot

Monday, August 17

Tuesday, August 4

Tuesday, August 11

Tuesday, September 15

Tuesday, August 18

Monday, August 10

Saturday, August 8
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Important Upcoming Primary Elections Voting Deadlines (as of 7-15-20)

End of Early Voting

Tuesday, August 18

Friday, July 31

N/A

N/A

Saturday, August 15

Friday, August 7

Saturday, August 8

Primary Election Date

Tuesday, August 18

Tuesday, August 4

Tuesday, August 11

Tuesda, September 15

Tuesday, August 18

Tuesday, August 11

Saturday, August 8
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Where to register
https://www.sos.alabama.gov/alabama-
votes/voter/register-to-vote
http://www.elections.alaska.gov/Core/voterregistra

tion.php

https://azsos.gov/elections/voting-election/register-
vote-or-update-your-current-voter-information

https://www.sos.arkansas.gov/uploads/elections/Ar

kansasVoterRegistrationApplication.pdf
https://www.sos.ca.gov/elections/voter-

registration/
https://www.sos.state.co.us/pubs/elections/vote/V

oterHome.html
nttps://portal.ct.gov/SOIS/Election-

Services/Register-to-Vote/Voter-Registration-
Application-English-and-Spanish

https://elections.delaware.gov/services/voter/place
storegister.shtml

https://dos.myflorida.com/elections/for-
voters/voter-registration/online-voter-registration/

https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/elections/register to
vote

https://elections.hawaii.gov/voters/registration/
https://idahovotes.gov/media/voter registration.pd
f

https://www.elections.il.gov/Downloads/ElectionOp
erations/PDF/RegisteringToVote.pdf



https://www.sos.alabama.gov/alabama-votes/voter/register-to-vote
https://www.sos.alabama.gov/alabama-votes/voter/register-to-vote
http://www.elections.alaska.gov/Core/voterregistration.php
http://www.elections.alaska.gov/Core/voterregistration.php
https://azsos.gov/elections/voting-election/register-vote-or-update-your-current-voter-information
https://azsos.gov/elections/voting-election/register-vote-or-update-your-current-voter-information
https://www.sos.arkansas.gov/uploads/elections/ArkansasVoterRegistrationApplication.pdf
https://www.sos.arkansas.gov/uploads/elections/ArkansasVoterRegistrationApplication.pdf
https://www.sos.ca.gov/elections/voter-registration/
https://www.sos.ca.gov/elections/voter-registration/
https://www.sos.state.co.us/pubs/elections/vote/VoterHome.html
https://www.sos.state.co.us/pubs/elections/vote/VoterHome.html
https://portal.ct.gov/SOTS/Election-Services/Register-to-Vote/Voter-Registration-Application-English-and-Spanish
https://portal.ct.gov/SOTS/Election-Services/Register-to-Vote/Voter-Registration-Application-English-and-Spanish
https://portal.ct.gov/SOTS/Election-Services/Register-to-Vote/Voter-Registration-Application-English-and-Spanish
https://elections.delaware.gov/services/voter/placestoregister.shtml
https://elections.delaware.gov/services/voter/placestoregister.shtml
https://dos.myflorida.com/elections/for-voters/voter-registration/online-voter-registration/
https://dos.myflorida.com/elections/for-voters/voter-registration/online-voter-registration/
https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/elections/register_to_vote
https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/elections/register_to_vote
https://elections.hawaii.gov/voters/registration/
https://idahovotes.gov/media/voter_registration.pdf
https://idahovotes.gov/media/voter_registration.pdf
https://www.elections.il.gov/Downloads/ElectionOperations/PDF/RegisteringToVote.pdf
https://www.elections.il.gov/Downloads/ElectionOperations/PDF/RegisteringToVote.pdf

‘9\7% Important Upcoming Primary Elections Voting Deadlines (as of 7-15-20)
’/ ACTION Fund

Is mail

Last day to register to in

vote or update being Last day to request

registration used? absentee ballot Start of Early Voting Deadline to receive mail-in ballot
Indiana
lowa
Kansas Tuesday, July 14 Yes Tuesday, July 28 Wednesday, July 15 Tuesday, August 4
Kentucky
Louisiana
Maine
Maryland
Massachusetts Wednesday, August 12 Yes Monday, August 31 TBA Tuesday, September 1
Michigan Tuesday, August 4 Yes Tuesday, August 4 N/A Tuesday, August 4
Minnesota Tuesday, August 11 Yes Wednesday, August 10 Friday, June 26 Tuesday, August 11
Mississippi
Missouri Wednesday, July 8 Yes Wednesday, July 22 N/A Tuesday, August 4
Montana
Nebraska
Nevada
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End of Early Voting Primary Election Date Where to register

Indiana https://www.in.gov/sos/elections/2403.htm
https://sos.iowa.gov/elections/voterinformation/vot

lowa erregistration.html
http://www.voteks.org/before-you-vote/how-do-i-

Kansas Monday, August 3 Tuesday, August 4 register.html
https://elect.ky.gov/registertovote/Pages/default.as

Kentucky px
https://www.sos.la.gov/ElectionsAndVoting/Register

Louisiana ToVote/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.maine.gov/sos/cec/elec/upcoming/pdf

Maine /voterregcard20.pdf
https://elections.maryland.gov/voter registration/in

Maryland dex.html

Massachusetts  TBA Tuesday, September 1 http://www.sec.state.ma.us/ele/eleifv/howreg.htm
https://www.michigan.gov/so0s/0,1607,7-127-

Michigan N/A Tuesday, August 4 1633 8716 8726 47669---,00.html
https://www.sos.state.mn.us/elections-

Minnesota Monday, August 10 Tuesday, August 11 voting/register-to-vote

https://www.sos.ms.gov/Elections-

Mississippi Voting/Pages/Voter-Registration-Information.aspx
https://www.sos.mo.gov/elections/goVoteMissouri/

Missouri N/A Tuesday, August 4 register.aspx

Montana https://sosmt.gov/elections/vote/#register

Nebraska https://sos.nebraska.gov/elections/registering-vote
https://www.nvsos.gov/sos/elections/voters/registe

Nevada ring-to-vote

Source: Americans for the Arts Action Fund, 2020 Page 4 of 8
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Important Upcoming Primary Elections Voting Deadlines (as of 7-15-20)

s

Is mail

Last day to register to in

vote or update being Last day to request
State registration used? absentee ballot Start of Early Voting Deadline to receive mail-in ballot
New Hampshire Tuesday, September 8 Yes Monday, September 7 N/A Monday, September 7
New Jersey
New Mexico
New York

North Carolina

North Dakota

Oklahoma

Oregon

Pennsylvania
Rhode Island Sunday, August 9 Yes Tuesday, August 18 Tuesday, September 8

South Carolina

South Dakota

Tennessee Tuesday, July 7 Yes Thursday, July 30 Friday, July 17 Thursday, August 6
exas
Utah

II

Source: Americans for the Arts Action Fund, 2020 Page 5 of 8
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Important Upcoming Primary Elections Voting Deadlines (as of 7-15-20)

End of Early Voting

New Hampshire N/A

New Jersey
New Mexico
New York
North Carolina
North Dakota
Ohio
Oklahoma
Oregon
Pennsylvania
Rhode Island
South Carolina
South Dakota
Tennessee

Texas
Utah

N/A

Saturday, August 1

Primary Election Date

Tuesday, September 8

Tuesday, September 8

Thursday, August 6

Source: Americans for the Arts Action Fund, 2020
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Where to register
http://sos.nh.gov/nhsos content.aspx?id=85899728
18
https://nj.gov/state/elections/voter-
registration.shtml|
https://www.sos.state.nm.us/voting-and-
elections/voting-fags/voter-registration/

https://www.elections.ny.gov/VotingRegister.html

https://www.ncsbe.gov/Voters/Registering-to-Vote
https://vip.sos.nd.gov/PortallListDetails.aspx?ptlhPKI
D=79&ptlIPKID=7
https://www.sos.state.oh.us/elections/voters/regist
er/#register

https://www.ok.gov/elections/Voter Info/Register
to Vote/index.html
https://sos.oregon.gov/voting/Pages/registration.as
px?lang=en

https://www.votespa.com/Register-to-
Vote/Pages/How-to-Register-to-Vote.aspx
https://vote.sos.ri.gov/Home/RegistertoVote?Active
Flag=1
https://www.scvotes.org/south-carolina-voter-
registration-information
https://sdsos.gov/elections-voting/voting/register-
to-vote/default.aspx

https://sos.tn.gov/products/elections/register-vote
https://www.votetexas.gov/register-to-vote/
https://secure.utah.gov/voterreg/index.html
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Is mail

Last day to register to in

vote or update being Last day to request

registration used? absentee ballot Start of Early Voting Deadline to receive mail-in ballot
Vermont Tuesday, August 11 Yes Monday, August 10 Saturday, June 27 Tuesday, August 11
Virginia
Washington Tuesday, August 4 Yes Monday, July 27 Friday, July 17 Tuesday, August 4
West Virginia
Wisconsin Tuesday, August 11 Yes Thursday, August 6 Varies by municipality Tuesday, August 11
Wyoming Tuesday, August 18 Yes Monday, August 17 Thursday July 9 Tuesday, August 18

Washington DC
Puerto Rico Wednesday, June 10 No Saturday, June 20 N/A Saturday, August 8

American Samoa

Guam* Wednesday, August 19 Yes Wednesday, August 26 Thursday, July 30 Saturday, August 29
Virgin Islands*  Thursday, July 2 Yes Tuesday, July 14 Monday, July 6 Tuesday, August 11
Northern

Mariana Islands

Source: Americans for the Arts Action Fund, 2020 Page 7 of 8



v\*m, Important Upcoming Primary Elections Voting Deadlines (as of 7-15-20)
’/ ACTION Fund

End of Early Voting

Vermont Monday, August 10
Virginia

Washington Tuesday, August 4
West Virginia

Wisconsin Varies by municipality
Wyoming Monday, August 17

Washington DC
Puerto Rico N/A

American Samoa

Guam* Friday, August 28
Virgin Islands*  Sunday, August 26

Northern
Mariana Islands

Primary Election Date

Tuesday, August 11

Tuesday, August 4

Tuesday, August 11

Tuesday, August 18

Sunday, August 9

Postmarked by Saturday, August 29
Tuesday, August 11

Source: Americans for the Arts Action Fund, 2020 Page 8 of 8

Where to register
https://sos.vermont.gov/elections/voters/registratio
n/
http://https://www.elections.virginia.gov/registratio
n/how-to-register/

https://www.sos.wa.gov/elections/voters/
https://ovr.sos.wv.gov/Register/Landing

https://myvote.wi.gov/en-us/RegisterOnline
https://sos.wyo.gov/Elections/State/RegisteringToV

ote.aspx

https://dcboe.org/FAQS/Voter-Registration
https://www.fvap.gov/puerto-rico

https://www.fvap.gov/american-samoa

https://www.fvap.gov/guam
https://www.fvap.gov/virgin-islands

http://https://www.votecnmi.gov.mp/downloads/re
gistration package-f.pdf
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